

28 years old
Clichy, France

vidu.sh/an | vidush@n-c.dev
github.com/vidjul | linkedin.com/in/c-vidushan

I am seeking to join a company that excels in providing solutions with significant added value, thriving in a warm and empathetic environment.

After having spent nearly 5 years in the JS fullstack ecosystem, I would like to specialize in backend development. I am open to any new languages as I believe it will contribute to my growth.

SKILLS

PRODUCT

- Product-oriented
- Passionate about tech without losing focus on offering solutions for users and having positive impact
- Actively looking for feedback loops

INTERPERSONAL

- Team player: thrive by achieving successes with work mates and supporting them during challenges
- Autonomous without ego: ready to ask help if needed
- Love writing docs to share knowledge

LANGUAGES

- Tamil: Native
- French: Native
- English: Fluent

OTHER

- Curious and eager to learn
- Skilled typist (120 WPM avg.)

HOBBIES

VIDEO GAMES

Mostly (MMO)RPGs, Multiplayer, Strategy. Dived into code thanks to it.

ANIME & MANGA

I'm willing to learn Japanese and travel to Japan at least once!

SOUTH INDIAN CINEMA

I have been blessed with since childhood. Mostly Tamil movies.

PHOTOGRAPHY

Keen interest, still a lot to learn for now. Official photographer during family events though!

EXPERIENCE

PAYFIT | Software Engineer

August 2022 – Present | Paris, FR

Node.JS TypeScript React NestJS PostgreSQL Terraform

- Mainly worked on HR related features (1:1s, perf. reviews, goals tracking), with an active day-to-day collaboration with EM, PM, designer and 2 other engineers.
- Worked on the revamping project of application landing dashboard for both employees and admins.
- Got involved in frontend user tracking and analytics projects.
- Actively contributed in infrastructure-related tasks of the squad.

LA BELLE ASSIETTE | Eng. Intern turned Software Engineer

Feb 2019 – July 2022 | Paris, FR

Node.JS React AngularJS PHP Magento

- Worked on the booking platform, user account management, chef's back-office and internal back-office as one of the 2 engineers.
- Implemented a Slack bot with features to help operations (alerts when add-ons upselling is possible, menu content updates management, internal links previews with metadata).
- Integrated the booking flow of a newly acquired concurrent company's website without any documentation or experience with the associated tech stack.

WECOVER | Backend Software Engineer Intern

April 2018 – July 2018 | Levallois-Perret, FR

Node.JS Python Django

- Implemented a Facebook Messenger chatbot that allowed users to get insurance quote by interacting within a predefined flow.

EDUCATION

ESILV | Eng. Degree (Computer Science major)

2016 – 2019 | Paris La Défense, FR

COVENTRY UNIVERSITY | MSc Cyber Security (Visiting student)

2018 | Coventry, UK

LYCÉE RASPAIL | CPGE (Eng. School prep class)

2014 - 2016 | Paris, FR